

6 WITHHOLDING OF INFORMATION FROM THE CONGRESS

I have no doubt that there have been unwarranted instances of withholding of information by the executive branch, but as a general rule, I feel the administration has been very cooperative with the committees on which I have served as a Senator.

Sincerely,

WALLACE F. BENNETT.

SENATOR ALAN BIBLE

MAY 25, 1960.

DEAR SENATOR HENNINGS: This will reply to your letter of May 3 wherein you seek certain information as a part of your continuing study of the withholding of information from the Congress by executive departments and administrative agencies.

I cannot recall any instance where information has been withheld by executive department and/or administrative agencies in requests that I have made as an individual Senator or as a subcommittee or committee chairman.

With best regards.

Cordially,

ALAN BIBLE.

SENATOR NORMAN BRUNSDALE

MAY 6, 1960.

DEAR SENATOR HENNINGS: This will acknowledge and thank you for your letter of May 3 in which you ask if I have encountered any instances of information being withheld by executive departments or administrative agencies.

During the limited time I have been here, I have experienced no such instance.

Sincerely yours,

NORMAN BRUNSDALE,
U.S. Senator.

SENATOR HARRY F. BYRD

MAY 10, 1960.

MY DEAR TOM: Answering your letter of May 3, I have had no instances wherein the executive branch of the Government has withheld information from any committee in which I am connected.

With kind regards, I am

Faithfully yours,

HARRY F. BYRD.

SENATOR ROBERT C. BYRD

SEPTEMBER 2, 1960.

DEAR MR. CHAIRMAN: I have received your letter regarding your subcommittee's study of withholding of information from the Congress by executive departments and administrative agencies.